

ATTENTION: BC Cattlemen's Association Zone By-Election Thompson

As per the BC Cattlemen's Association bylaws, a by-election is being held in Zone 5- Thompson, to fill a vacancy on the BC Cattlemen's Association, Board of Directors. Directors elected in a by-election will serve until the next regular election in this zone.

By-Election Timeline

NOMINATION	June 15, 2022	Nominations Open Nomination Forms mailed to members in the Thompson Nomination Forms must be signed by the nominee and two members in good standing.
	July 15, 2022	Nomination Return Deadline Nominations must be returned to the BCCA office.
<i>If only one candidate is nominated, election by acclamation will be declared on July 18, 2022 - ballots will not be required. If multiple candidates are nominated, an election will held.</i>		
ELECTION	July 15, 2022	Ballots Mailed Ballots will be mailed to members in Zone 5- Thompson
	Aug. 15, 2022 @ 3:00 pm	Ballot Return Deadline All ballots must be received by 3:00 pm to be counted
	Aug. 15, 2022 after 3:00 pm	Ballots Counted Ballots will be scrutinized
	Aug. 16, 2022	Results Announced

Nomination form must be signed by the nominee and two members (nominators) and received by BC Cattlemen's Association before **July 15, 2022.**

Return completed form to: BC Cattlemen's Association
#4-10145 Dallas Drive
Kamloops, BC V2C 6T4

Fax: 250-573-5155
Email: bccattle@cattlemen.bc.ca
With Subject: Nomination

ATTENTION: ZONE BY-ELECTION

BY-ELECTION – DIRECTOR 2022 – 2023

BC Cattlemen's Association – By-Election for Director 2022 – Thompson



NOMINATION FORM

DIRECTOR

By signing this form, the nominee accepts nomination, and acknowledges that he/she is eligible (member in good standing) for nomination in **ZONE 5 - Thompson**

IMPORTANT Nominee agrees to accept responsibilities as detailed in Bylaws of the British Columbia Cattlemen's Association

Name of Nominee (print): _____	Signature of nominee:
	Phone #:
	Email:
Nominated by BCCA member (print name):	Signature of nominator:
Nominated by BCCA member (print name):	Signature of nominator:

This nomination form must be signed by the nominee and two members (nominators) and received by BC Cattlemen's Association before **July 15, 2022**.

Return completed form to: BC Cattlemen's Association
#4-10145 Dallas Drive
Kamloops, BC V2C 6T4

Fax: 250-573-5155
Email: bccattle@cattlemen.bc.ca
With Subject: Nomination

Nominees should review the BCCA Bylaws relating to directors and also note the following:

- All members in good standing are eligible to accept nomination for director.
- Directors are responsible for association governance.
- Directors meet in person at least three times in addition to annual meeting, and hold several teleconferences each year.
- Travel expenses plus honorarium are paid by the association to directors to help offset their expenses related to their participation on the board.
- Directors elected in a by-election will serve until the next regular election in that zone.

Excerpts from BCCA By-laws (amended May 2013)

Article IV – Board of Directors

1. The board of directors shall consist of twelve members in good standing elected by seven zones established by the Association in 2013, named and numbered for reference:

1 BC Peace River	2 Central
3 Skeena	4 Cariboo
5 Thompson	6 Okanagan
7 Kootenay	

Zones 1,2,4,5 and 6 shall elect two directors.
Zones 3 and 7 shall elect one director.
2. In addition, each zone shall elect an alternate director to serve in the event a director is unable, and when the president is elected, the alternate from the president's zone shall serve as director.
3. The immediate past-president of the Association shall be invited to participate on the board in a non-voting capacity.
4. The Association shall carry out an election for the directors in odd years for odd numbered zones, in even years for even numbered zones to elect directors for two-year terms. In the first year only (2014) each zone shall have an election and odd numbered zones will elect directors for a one-year term.
5. The election process shall be carried out by direct mail ballot to the voting members of the association. Electronic voting may be considered by the directors as an alternate method. The election process shall be completed by April 15th of each year, and the directors shall take office at the first meeting of the board following the annual general meeting.
6. **Directors:**
 - a) shall be a voting member in good standing of the Association, or shall be a representative duly authorized by a voting member in good standing that is a partnership or corporation.
 - b) shall avoid positions which may result in a conflict of interest with policies of the Association.
 - c) shall complete no more than four consecutive two-year terms as directors to the Association, unless serving as president or vice-president.
 - d) shall not be a paid employee or contractor of the Association.
7. The board of directors shall meet at least two times per year, besides any special meetings, in addition to meetings at the time of the annual general meeting.
8. The board of directors shall keep minutes of all its proceedings and the copies of which will be mailed or electronically distributed to the members of the board of directors and alternates within two weeks of each meeting of the board of directors.
9. Special meetings of the board of directors may be called by the president and shall be called by him on the written request of two or more directors. At least seventy-two hours' notice of special directors meeting shall be given to each director.
10. A resolution, the approval of which is evidenced by the signature of the majority of directors, shall be as valid and effective as if it had been passed at a meeting of the board of directors duly called and constituted, and shall be entered in the minute book of the directors' meetings accordingly.
11. A quorum for the transaction of business for any directors' meetings shall be not less than five directors participating, or represented by alternate.
12. Without restricting the general powers conferred upon the board of directors and the powers otherwise conferred by the Constitution and By-laws of the Association, it is hereby expressly declared that the board of directors shall have the following powers, that is to say:
 - a) From time to time make and change policy, rules and regulations consistent with the Constitution and By-laws for the management of affairs and business of the Association.
 - b) To authorize any appointed officer or officers of the Association to draw, make, accept, endorse, sign or otherwise execute and deliver bills of exchange, cheques, promissory notes, receipts, releases, contracts and other documents.
 - c) To delegate any of the powers of the board to any standing or special committee, or to any general manager or other officer, including the power to sub delegate, and upon such terms as the board may think fit.
 - d) To establish an investment policy for the Association, to annually review the policy guidelines and to report investment results to the annual general meeting of the members.
 - e) At their discretion, may seek direction from the members of the Association at a general meeting, or at the discretion of the directors, by mail ballot, on any issue of importance to the Association.
13. Each director may be reimbursed for expenses incurred in attending regular or special meetings of the board of directors.
14. The voting members of a zone may, by special resolution, remove a director, before the expiration of his term of office, and may elect a successor to complete the term of office.

ATTN: Zone 5 Nominee

Nominee Bios Needed by July 15, 2022

A friendly reminder about Bios...

We would appreciate it if you could please send in a short Bio and return to our office by Friday July 15, 2022.

If you have any questions, please call Jennifer at the BCCA office: Toll free 1-877-688-2333.

Thank you,

BIOGRAPHY: Please submit a brief biography (50-150 words) describing experience and interests. Biographies over 150 words will be edited for brevity.

- 1. Describe yourself as a producer and also describe your ranch operation.**
- 2. Talk about your interests in the cattle industry (what are the issues, concerns, challenges and opportunities that most interest you?)**
- 3. Tell us about your experience and involvement in industry associations and other relevant organizations.**

SUBMIT: Return to BC Cattlemen's Office by July 15, 2022 with your nomination form.

ATTN: Jennifer

Email: bccattle@cattlemen.bc.ca

Fax: 250-573-5155